SJCHS Year 9 Summer Term Learning



Subject	What will students learn?	Homework	What assessments will students have?
-	(Knowledge and key concepts)		
RE	Judaism topics: The Almighty, The Shekhinah, The Messiah, The covenant at Sinai, The covenant with Abraham, The sanctity of life, Moral principles and the Mitzvot, Life after death.	Weekly Homework set (About 30 minutes)	Literacy Test and End of Unit test
English	Summer 1: Poetry and Songs – Hollow by Vanessa Kisuule and The British by Benjamin Zephaniah Summer 2: Modern play – An Inspector Calls by J.B.Priestely	Weekly SENECA Weekly key words	Formative assessment on the poem 'Hollow' Formative assessment on the play 'An Inspector Calls' Speaking assessment End of year exam
Maths	Geometry: • Enlargement • Similarity Proportion: • Scale • Ratio	30 minutes on SPARX each week	At the end of each unit
Science	 Physics 1. Forces and motion 2. Energy 3. Waves, sound, and light 4. Electricity and magnetism 	 Kerboodle online Forces and motion - Mini Checkpoint assessment 1, 2 and 3 Energy - Mini Checkpoint assessment 1, 2 and 3 Waves, sound, and light - Mini Checkpoint assessment 1, 2 and 3 Electricity and magnetism - Mini Checkpoint assessment 1, 2 and 3 	 Physics end of chapter assessment 1. Forces and motion 2. Energy 3. Waves, sound, and light 4. Electricity and magnetism
Spanish	Topic: Young People in Action Talking about children's lives and rights, environmental issues, raising money for charities and world issues. Using verbs in the third person using past, present and future	Seneca Regular vocabulary revision	Reading/Listening assessment at end of module

Geography	Earning a Living	Keyword/ Definitions Tests	Knowledge quizzes and questioning every other
	International Development	End of lesson assessments on	lesson. One end of unit assessment, with a
	The Middle East	Kerboodle website.	combination of knowledge based and extended writing questions.
History	The background to the Cold war What is a cold war – Communism vs Capitalism Key events in the cold war Who won the cold war Terrorism (possible local history project)	Keyword/ Definitions Tests	Knowledge quizzes and questioning every other lesson. One end of unit assessment, with a combination of knowledge based and extended writing questions.
Computer Science	 Creative Media Project (Podcasts/Game Design/Videography/Graphic Design) Game Software Development Gamemaker (Coding – high ability) GDevelop (Visual – lower ability) Preparation for the BAFTA Young Game Designer awards 2025 competition (Game Design and Game Concept) 	Creating assets at home and off site for incorporation into their projects	End of term project with regular assessment points and metacognition assessments and checkpoints
PE	HT5: Rounders and Badminton HT6: Tennis and Athletics	Attendance at extra-curricular clubs (see enrichment timetable)	Ongoing teacher (formative) assessment based on questioning in lessons and observations of students' practical performance
Reading	Class reading book with discussion and summary	Independent reading	Reading Age Test
Art	Developing ideas. Looking at ways to individually develop and idea and strategies to trial said idea.	Quiziz – knowledge recap	Formative assessment, quiziz and against the assessment objectives at the end of the project.
D&T	Dyson engineering challenges. A series of complex challenges thinking about design testing and then enhancing the design.	Quiziz – knowledge recap	Marking against the elements of technique, design, outcome and evaluation. Quiziz and final outcome.
Food	Food and nutrition. Different dietry requirements. Recipes such as swiss roll	Quiziz Quiziz – knowledge recap	
Music	Music for adverts – mood and music	Quiziz Quiziz – knowledge recap	Quizziz